
HAMPTON
NATIONAL HISTORIC SITE

Towson, Maryland
Hampton is one of the largest and most ornate
mansions built during the post-Revolutionary War
period, from 1783-1790. Reflecting the late
Georgian style of architecture, It represents an
Important phase in the history of American
building.

For 158 years Hampton was the home of the Ridgely
family, long prominent in Maryland. The original land
tract was purchased in 1745. When iron ore deposits
were found nearby, the Ridgelys expanded their land
holdings and established the Northampton Ironworks
which supplied military stores, including cannon and
shot, to patriot forces during the Revolution. Hampton
Mansion, built by Charles Ridgely (1733-1790), was the
result of profits made from the operations of the
ironworks. Charles Carnan Ridgely (1760-1829), the
second master of Hampton, was a Representative,
Maryland General Assembly 1790-1795, Senator in the
Assembly 1796-1800, and Governor of Maryland, 1815-
1818. Succeeding generations of the Ridgely family
continued to inhabit Hampton in a style commensurate
with their social status.

Known for their "beauty and renown," the formal
gardens and grounds of Hampton contributed to the
grandeur of the estate. Notable trees on the grounds
include: red cedars, cedar of lebanon, catalpas,
magnolias and other native and exotic specimen trees.

Today, furnishings of the Mansion reflect the entire
Ridgely residency. The spacious grounds contain many
outbuildings including greenhouses, an ice house,
stables, and the restored orangerie. A recent land
acquisition added significant buildings to the park
which include: the overseer's house, slave quarters,
dairy, and bams.




